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ZONING BOARD of APPEALS 
 

 

TO:  The Troy Record and Advertiser DATE:  November 28, 2021 

 

FROM:  Laura Fedoreshenko, Clerk for the Planning Board and ZBA 

 

SUBJECT:  LEGAL NOTICE  

 
Notice is hereby given that the Sand Lake Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the 

following Public Hearings at the Sand Lake Town Hall, located at 8428 Miller Hill 

Road, Sand Lake, NY 12153, on December 9, 2021 at 7:00 PM pursuant to 

Chapter 250, Article XIV and Section 250-20 of the Sand Lake Code: (1)  A public 

hearing will be held for Thomas and Michelle Darling, 113 2nd Dyke Road, Averill 

Park, NY 12018 Map #169.2-2-19.2 regarding area variances for insufficient front 

and side yard setbacks related to the reconstruction of a single-family dwelling; 

and (2) A public hearing will be held for Ed Seabury, Harriman Road Extension, 

Averill Park, NY 12018 Map #158.4-3-36.3 regarding an area variance for an 

insufficient front yard setback related to the construction of a single-family 

dwelling.  Written comment regarding this subject matter may be submitted to the 

Zoning Board of Appeals at:  Lfedoreshenko@sand-lake.us by 12 Noon on 

December 9, 2021 in order that it may be entered into the record. 

 


